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MAR 17 1981

Docket Nos. 50-329/330

MEMORANDUM FOR: Frank J. Miraglia, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 3

Division of Licensing

_THRU: James P. Knight, Assistant Director
for Components and Structures Engineering
Pivision of Engineering
FROM: George Lear, Chief
Hydrologic and Geotechnical Engineering Branch
Division of Engineering
SUBJECT: MIDLAND - CHANGES IN REMEDIAL ACTION AS
IN CONSUMERS FEBRUARY 27, 1981 TELECON
Plant Kame: Midland Plants, Units 1 and 2
Licensing Stace: Post CP
Docket Numbers: 50-329/330

L3 No. 3; D. Hood, LPM

Review Status: Continuing

The information provided in the March 13, 1981 memorandum to f on the
atove subject which was prepared by D. Hood 1s the basis for the following
request by the Geotechnical Engineerfng Section.

(1) To minimize the potential for future differences in the review of
the Midland project, we suggest that DOL arrange a telecon between
Consumers Power Co. and thefr consultants with the Corps of Engineers
and the GES prior to Consumers beginning the explorations at the
Midland sfite. The objectives of the call would be:

To make arrangements to have a Corps representative at the site
when certain borings and sampling operations are underway.

b. To discuss CPCo plans for selecting the locations and depths where

undisturbed samples will be taken.

In additfon to the above reque 5t for arranging the telecon, DOL {s also
requested to have Consumers Power Co. provide one copy of the PSAR to
the U.S. Army Corps of Engfneers, Detroit Qstrict.
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Frank J. Miraglfa -2- MAR 17 1981

Consumers Power Co. is also requested to provide a 11st of reports compieted
by Dames and Moore for the Midland project which have not been provided to
the NRC. The fntant of this request is to determine what information

exists beyond that provided in Appendices 2A and 2B of the FSAR documents.

Original signed by George Lear

George Lear, Chief

Hydrologic and Geotechnical
Engineering Branch

Divisfon of Engineering

cc: R. Vollimer
J. Knight

G. Lear

L. Heller

D. Hood

H. Levin

W. Paton

N. Gehring, COE
J. Kane
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